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Matthew Liparota
Northern Illinois University

October 3, 2010 RECE‘VED

‘Robert L. Miller

General Counsel/FOIA Officer ' ocT 4 20
Eastern Illinois University .

600 Lincoln Avenue GENERAL COUNSEL
Charleston, 1L 61920 Eastern Illinois University
RECORDS REQUEST

Dear Records Request Officer:

Pursuant to the state open records act, I request access to and copies of Eastern Illinois
University's 10th day enroliment figures for each academic year starting with September
2000 and ending with September 2010. I also request access to enrollment figures for
new freshmen and transfers starting with September 2000 and ending with September
2010. We also request access to summer enrollment figures for each academic period
from June 2000 to June 2010.

I am willing to pay a fee of up to $100.00 for this information.

If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference to
specific exemptions of the act.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

-

Matthew Liparota



